

# HAOWEN THEA BO

## PART II Architectural Designer

LANGUAGE CHINESE *Native*  
ENGLISH *Fluent*

MOBILE +44 07529968707

EMAIL Haowen.bo0809@outlook.com

INSTAGRAM bhwa\_architecture

I am a Part II Architectural Designer who recently completed a two-year Master's program at the Edinburgh School of Architecture and Landscape Architecture (ESALA). My practice combines a passion for exploring regional cultures and spatial design. I have interned at both small and large architectural practice environments, participating in the design of various projects including small cultural buildings, large public buildings, and commercial structures in locations such as Shanghai, Zhejiang, Guangdong, Guizhou, and Yunnan. I have also achieved RIBA Part I and Part II qualifications.

## EDUCATION BACKGROUND

### Postgraduate

University of Edinburgh  
MArch Architecture (Hons)  
Sep, 2022-May, 2024

### Undergraduate

University of Liverpool  
BA Architecture (Hons)  
Second Class Honours, Upper Division (2:1)  
Sep, 2020-Jun, 2022

Xi'an Jiaotong-Liverpool University  
BEng Architecture  
Sep, 2018-Jun, 2020

## ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT

Nominated for Best Design Proposal in BA2

## ARCHITECTURAL COMMUNITY

### XJTU Design Association

Minister of Academic Affairs  
Mar, 2019-Apr, 2020

The Design Association is a student association, run by architecture and industry design students. Provide a idea space for design students to enjoy the essence of design. As the minister of academic affairs, I have organized many exhibitions and lecture forums.

## SOFTWARE SKILLS

### 3D Modeling & Rendering

Rhino | Sketchup | Blender | Enscape | D5 Render

### 2D Graphic

Adobe [Photoshop InDesign Illustrator] | AutoCAD

### Video Editing

CapCut | Adobe Premiere

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### SHUISHI ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING CORP., LTD

Architectural Assistant(Internship)  
Shanghai, China  
Jul, 2023 -Sep, 2023

Participated in the design of Guizhou Wild Luxury Resort Park. The park plan includes overall site planning, cave restaurant design, Luxury Hotel design and physical model making. Participate in the deepen and adjustment of Anhui Anfu Science and Technology Park proposal.

### ALLIED ARCHITECTURES INTERNATIONAL

Architectural Assistant(Internship)  
Shanghai, China  
Jul, 2021 -Sep, 2021;  
Jul, 2022 -Sep, 2022(online)

Participated in different stages of the five projects, including the preliminary investigation of the Shanghai Binjiang Wharf, the plan design, the later technical drawings and analysis drawing output of the Jinhua Exhibition Space, the analysis drawing output of the High School Affiliated to Yunnan University, and the early stage of the Suzhou China State Construction International Headquarters Building. Scheme design and analysis diagram.

### WELL ARCHITECTURE

Architectural Assistant(Internship)  
Shanghai, China  
Jul, 2020 -Sep, 2020

Participated in the Dongguan VANKE future school design, Shenzhen Financial Art Center competition, the pre-design research of the Shenzhen Mangrove Museum and Langgong temple. Completed the project pre-research, analysis drawing production, pre-concept draft, etc.,